

Lachy Taylor
Environmental Advisor
AGL Macquarie Pty Limited
200 George Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000

03/08/2026

Liddell Battery and Bayswater Ancillary Works – Stage 2 BESS Traffic Management Plan (TMP)

Dear Mr. Taylor

Thank you for submitting the Stage 2 TMP in accordance with Condition A7, Schedule 2 of the consent for the Liddell Battery and Baywater Ancillary Works (SSD-8889679).

I note the TMP has transitioned from construction stage to operational stage; and contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the revised TMP (Version 7, May 2026).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Charissa Pillay on 02 99955944.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "Jack Turner".

Jack Turner
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary